
 
 
 

                     FIRE SPRINKLER CONTRACTORS AND DESINGERS 
 

                                            MEMO 
 

                                                         DATE: 8/11/2017 
 

TO: Sandra Driscoll 
 

From: Joe Derocher 
 

Subject: Robert Half (100 Middle st.) Portland, Maine 
 

Sandra, 
 

This memo is to inform you that no shop drawings were created for the Robert 
Half tenant fit up project due to the scope of the project which was re‐working 
the existing sprinkler system to accommodate the new partition and ceiling 
layout. 
 

Sincerely,  
 

Joe Derocher 
 

Manager, Accendo Fire Protection 
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